
 

   

 

 

 
PRE-BID ADDENDUM NO. 5 – Phase 2D 
 
 

PROJECT:    Edison Career & Technology High School 
 Phase 2D Renovations 
 655 Colfax Street  
 Rochester, NY 14606 

 
S.E.D. PROJECT NUMBER:  26-16-00-01-0-111-032 
 
 
DATE: July 22, 2019 
 
FROM: LaBella Associates, DPC 
 300 State Street 
 Rochester, New York 14614 
 

    

Include this Addendum as part of the Contract Documents.  It supplements portions of the 
original specifications/project manual and drawings, the extent of which shall remain, except 
as revised herein: 
 
 

            
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
            
BY:  
 
 
Michael Ferreri, Project Manager 
LaBella Associates, P.C       
300 State Street, Suite 201  
Rochester, NY  14614 
(585) 454-6110 
E-Mail: mferreri@labellapc.com 
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RFI RESPONSES 

1) Pre-Bid RFI Question #36 
a) Please confirm the pipe sizes coming in to the hydrodynamic separator. 

i) RESPONSE: 

Per the Utility Plan C301, the pipe coming into the HDS unit from the east is a 
36” pipe.  Revise detail 5 on sheet C-605 notes a 36” pipe (by others) in leiu 
of the 48” pipe noted. 

2) Pre-Bid RFI Question #37 
a) Per Addendum 3, the existing smoke hatches above the pool and gym are being replaced 

with skylights. The following questions then are created from an electrical scope: 

• What is to be done with the existing circuit at the smoke hatches to be replaced? 

• Are smoke detectors required at skylights? 

i) RESPONSE: 

Smoke detectors are not required at skylights.  Existing detectors and relays 
at new skylight locations are to be removed and turned over to the District.  
Pull wiring back to source. 

 
CHANGES TO THE SPECIFICATIONS 

None 

 
CHANGES TO THE DRAWINGS 

None 
 

ATTACHMENTS 

None 
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